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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for September 25 - Lincoln University Monday's Man, 

Should Could Dream Tour, Surgent CPA Review Company Info Session, and more ...

 

  
    

  

 

Lincoln University Monday's Man 
You may have met Mr. Jonathan Harris (ext. 7251), as a 

Resident Coordinator, but there’s more to know.  Mr. Harris 

will have been with LU for 5 years as of 10/1 (Happy LU 

Anniversary!).  He’s also a published author, one book 

published with 2 more on the way!  What a great role model 

and advocate for LU Lifestyle as well as for his nephews of 5 

and 6 years of age. Oh and by the way, he was high school 

class valedictorian out of 360 students.   

Mr. Harris = LU Monday’s Man 
Contact: Mario Bowler 

  

 
 
 

 

Today:  #FREE - Should Could Dream Tour! 
“Should Could Dream” is a traveling motivational monologue that 

inspires students to work hard, never settle, and dream big.  So far this 

year, the tour has stopped at 15 universities, including Bowie State 

University and Winston Salem State University, and will make its stop 

here at Lincoln University TODAY! The tour includes an amazing play, 

sponsored activities, product sampling, a vendors fair and more. Doors 

open at 5:30 pm, the event starts at 6 pm. Tell a friend, bring a friend and 

meet us there!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Today:  Surgent CPA Review Company 
Surgent CPA Review Company will be at University Hall, Room 206, 

tonight at 6:30 pm.  Information session and possible recruiting.  All 

interested students are welcome. 

Contact: Prof. Kennie Edwards 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A%20New%20Design%20%2819%29.jpg
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CBS Crime Drama Wisdom of the Crowd Screening  
Lincoln University has partnered with CBS Entertainment for a screening 

of the fall crime drama Wisdom of the Crowd starring Richard T. Jones, 

HBCU graduate and featured in Why Did I Get Married and Judging Amy. 

Tonight at 7 pm in the SUB Theater. Engage on Twitter and Instagram to 

be eligible for give-a-ways. 

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow:  Ernst & Young 
Ernst & Young will be at University Hall, Room 206, tomorrow at 

5:30 pm.  Information session and possible recruiting.  All interested 

students are welcome. 

Contact: Prof. Kennie Edwards 

 

Tomorrow: Flu Shots 
Please call Health Services to schedule your flu shot for tomorrow, 

September 26, or October 4, October 26, November 6. 
Contact: Theresa Richards 
Read More 
 

Wednesday: Keep on Movin'! 
Wednesday, Sept. 27 at 6 pm join Student Life and Development and 

Residence Life in the SUB MPR for the 'Keep on Movin' Fitness Class. 

Grab your good workout shoes, your water bottles, ya' best friend and 

meet us there! #We'BoutThatLIFE 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Wednesday: Walmart Wednesday 
Student Life and Development will provide a bus to Walmart on 

Wednesday at 4 pm.  First bus will leave from the gym at 4 pm and will 

run every half hour until 5 pm.  Last bus will leave Walmart at 6 pm. 
Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

October 1:  SIX FLAGS TRIP! 
On October 1, Lincoln University will invade Six Flag's (NJ) Fright Frest! 

$50 covers your entrance and your transportation to and from the park. 

We will depart campus around 3 pm and return roughly before 12 am 

(midnight). You may pay to secure your spot in the Office of Student Life 

and Development .. there will be NO HOLDING SEATS! When you sign up 

you must have your money to pay - NO EXCEPTIONS! Spaces are limited 

so it is FIRST come, FIRST serve! Students who have season passes will 

still be expected to pay the $50 fee, you will not be allowed to ride the 

bus and NOT purchase a ticket - it is one fee. 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More  

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WOTC%201%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017%20Flu%20SHot%20Schedule_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Fitness.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WALMART%20WEDNESDAYS.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Haunted%20House.jpg
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October 7: Volunteers Needed!!!! 

Volunteers Needed!!!! West Nottingham Township & Chester County 

Facilities & Parks is seeking volunteers to assist with their County Fair 

and Color Run that is taking place on October 7. Volunteers will receive 

community service hours. If interested please email 

ramona.plummer@lincoln.edu for more information. 

Contact: Ramona Plummer 

Read More 

 

Securing Your Valuables 
The Department of Public Safety also offers an engraver to help identify 

your property. Contact any Officer for assistance. 

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read More  

 

Two Tracks to Undergraduate Research Success 
See below links for more information. 

Contact: Vanessa McRae 

Invitation / More Info 

 

R.A.D. Systems Training (Self Defense Training) 
Rape Aggression Defense Systems, Inc. is a self-defense program 

designed to combat against sexual assault and rapes.  Class are free for 

Lincoln University faculty, staff, and students.  Sign up now to reserve 

your seat!! 

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read More 

 

SGA September Newsletter 
The September 2017 SGA Newsletter is now out! Read up on the recent 

initiatives and news of the Revolutionary board during the month of 

September! 

Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

National Campus Safety Awareness Month 
During the month of September, LU is joining colleges and universities 

across the country participating in National Campus Safety Awareness 

Month. 

Contact: Ruth Evans 

Read More 

Wellness Center Closure 
The Wellness Center weight room will be closed while new flooring is 

installed. October 2 is the projected completion date. 

Contact: Gerard Garlic  

 

Volunteers Needed: Alumni Homecoming Events  
Students interested in earning community service hours may sign up to 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ev.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lock%20It%20Flyer%202017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Two%20Tracks%20to%20Undergraduate%20Research%20Success%2017-18%20Program%20Invitation.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Undergraduate%20Research%20Two%20Track%20Program.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/RAD%20Flyer%202017.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_document_d_1FR2DEz5Bjf41T0Q1pDRPSy1aKPgF5s0V7DGRVg0HH-2Dc_mobilebasic&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=SabrPFLKMaS0ic6hqSpY2wABa2ZKnmTXu0JPd14-tkE&s=ag5LINU69ny7m4IZeZ_ianh-ylCwU97njAPlHhId90Y&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/news/lincoln-university-celebrates-national-campus-safety-awareness-month
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assist the Office of Alumni Relations with its Alumni Homecoming events 

on October 20 - 21. Interested persons may sign up online at 

www.lincoln.edu/alumnistudentvolunteers.  Volunteers must attend a 

mandatory meeting on Monday, October 16 from 3 - 4 pm in ICC 102. 

Contact: Ursula Graves 

 

Studio Green Bus Schedule 
The bus schedule has changed for Studio Green: 

• From Studio Green to Lincoln: Monday – Friday, 7 am, 9 am,  

11 am, 1 pm, 4 pm, 7 pm 

• From Lincoln to Studio Green: Monday – Friday, 11:30 am,  

2:30 pm, 5:30 pm, 7:30 pm, 9:30 pm 

Contact: Lynn Powell 

 

Soccer News  
The LU women's soccer team returned to action Wednesday afternoon, 

hosting Shaw University at Lions Stadium. The visiting Bears scored first 

and made it stand up for a 1-0 win. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
  

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://lulions.com/news/2017/9/20/womens-soccer-lions-fall-to-shaw-1-0.aspx?path=wsoc
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In%20Your%20Space%20Catering%20Guide.pdf

